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Admin-D (LKKAuto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 3:00 PM
To: Chin Hui Xin; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SJC7297E & QX1235E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR 

INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS SCDF Ref: 2022 - 43
Attachments: 27042022145306.pdf

Dear Melody, noted. 
 
@'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)'@Meng Yan (LKK Auto), please liaise with the workshop to conduct PRI, thank you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Ralf Tay Gim Chye 
Accident Claims Officer 
Logistics Department 
Singapore Civil Defence Force 

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827   
DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651 
HP : +65 9743 5954 

    
Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg FB fb.com/SCDFpage IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 2:57 pm 
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: Re: SJC7297E & QX1235E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 
DAYS 
 
Dear Ralf, 

  

We appoint your surveyor company LKK. 

  

 Please see the attachment.  
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Regards, 
Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   
Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

 
 
 
On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 2:46 PM Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Melody, we will conduct PRI. 

  

We do not provide the list of surveyors.  

  

Please let me know whether your side is agreeable to allow our sole SCDF appointed surveyor (LKK) to proceed on this 
matter, thank you.  

  

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 2:31 pm 
To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> 
Subject: Re: SJC7297E & QX1235E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING 
DAYS 

  

Dear Ralf, 

  
As per above subject. 
  
Please refer to attachment and:- 
  
Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors. 
  

Thank you  ⚮⚯⚰⚱⚲ 

  

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

 

  

  

On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 1:58 PM Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Melody, 

  

QX1235E belongs to SCDF, please amend to your letter accordingly. 

  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 9:48 am 
To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg> 
Subject: SJC7297E & QX1235E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  
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

 


